# SREEJITA DEY

#### CREATIVE DESIGNER

#### **ABOUT**

Over 6 Years of experience as a Creative Designer. Unwilling to compromise on quality and creativity.

Advanced skills in Adobe Creative Design Suite in: Logo Design | Branding | Print Advertising | Corporate Presentation(PPT) | Social Media Marketing Design | Digital Marketing Collaterals | Stationery Design | Advertising Collaterals(Digital & Print) | Website Design(only) | Magazine, Brochures, 2D Motion Graphic Videos & Gifs.

Strong arts and design professional with a Bachelor's degree in Multimedia and Animation.

## **EXPERIENCE**

#### Senior Graphic Designer

2023-Present Think Tree Media House, Bengaluru, India

#### Senior Creative Designer

Aug 2018 - Feb 2023 Codolin Technologies, Bengaluru, India

#### - Graphic Designer

Dec 2017 - Feb 2018 Tamaala Art Merchandise, Bengaluru, India

#### Freelance Graphic Designer

2017 - Present Various brands for Brand identity, Packaging, Print Design, etc

# **PORTFOLIO**

www.behance.net/sreejitadeb702 www.youtube.com/@sreejitadey8953 www.sreejitadey.com



## **EDUCATION**

2015 - 2018

BSc. Degree (Multimedia & Animation) Himalayan University

2013- ICSE(10th) 2015- ISC(12th) K.E. Carmel School

# **LANGUAGE**

- English
- Hindi
- Bengali
- Kannada(Elementary Proficiency)
- French(Elementary Proficiency)

# SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Midjourney
- After Effects
- Premiere Pro
- Microsoft Office, Canva, ChatGPT